Center for Judicial Accountabilitx, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 2:44 PM

To: 'ad3clerksoffice@nycourts.gov'

Subject: CJA v. Cuomo -- NOTICE TO ATTORNEY GENERAL UNDERWOOD: your duty to

withdraw Assistant Solicitor General Brodie's letter to the Appellate Division & to appear
personally, or by a high-ranking deputy, at the oral argument of the TRO -- Friday, July
27t

Attachments: 7.23.18 Letter to Clerk.pdf; Exhibits to 7.23.18 Letter.pdf

ATT: Appellate Division, 3™ Department Chief Motion Clerk Ed Carey

As per your phone call to me earlier today, advising that Associate Justice Devine had consented to my bringing a
videographer to record the oral argument of the TRO, below is the e-mail | sent to the Attorney General pertaining to
Assistant Solicitor General Brodie’s yesterday’s letter to the Court — and my requested adjournment of the oral
argument to Friday, July 27" by reason thereof.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, unrepresented plaintiff-appellant
on her own behalf individually & as Director of the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.,
and on behalf of the People of the State of New York & the Public Interest

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 2:02 PM

To: 'Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov' <Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov>

Cc: 'Brodie, Frederick' <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>; 'Paladino, Victor' <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>;
'Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov' <Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov>; 'Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov' <Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov>;
'"Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov' <Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov>; 'Jeffrey Dvorin' <Jeffrey.Dvorin@ag.ny.gov>; 'Adrienne Kerwin'
<Adrienne.Kerwin@ag.ny.gov>; 'Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov' <Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov>; 'Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov'
<Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov>; 'Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov' <Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov>; 'marty.mack@ag.ny.gov'
<marty.mack@ag.ny.gov>; 'Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov' <Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov>;
'Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov' <Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov>; 'manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gov'
<manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gov>; 'Jane Landes' <jlandes@nycourts.gov>

Subject: CJA v. Cuomo -- NOTICE TO ATTORNEY GENERAL UNDERWOOD: your duty to withdraw Assistant Solicitor
General Brodie's letter to the Appellate Division & to appear personally, or by a high-ranking deputy, at the oral
argument of the TRO -- Friday, July 27th

TO: Attorney General Barbara Underwood

This is to give you NOTICE that the above-attached July 23, 2018 letter that Assistant Solicitor General Frederick Brodie
yesterday furnished to the Appellate Division, Third Department in opposition to appellants’ order to show cause with
preliminary injunction and TRO by the below e-mail is materially false and deceitful — and your duty is to withdraw it,
forthwith.
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